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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 18 April, 2020 3:37 PM

To: Suann

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS - SKR5442A AGAINST GBE4991M DOA 06/01/2020 AT BUKIT BATOK 

WEST AVE 2 [External Confidential] *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC20000600/R1ha3

Attachments: PERF INV.PDF; RA.PDF; LOD.PDF; TOWING BILL.PDF; GIA SEARCH.PDF

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Suanne, 

 

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted. 

 

We will get back to you for an update/offer in due course. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via 

email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much 

regretted. 
 

Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Suann [mailto:suann@mova.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 15 April, 2020 4:27 PM 

To: Admin A 

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 

Subject: FW: TP CLAIMS - SKR5442A AGAINST GBE4991M DOA 06/01/2020 AT BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE 2 [External 

Confidential] *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC20000600/R1ha3 

 

Dear sir / mdm 

 

Please look into it & let us have your offer. 

 

Thank you 
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Best Regards 

Suanne Chiu 

Claims Asst.Manager 

MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd 

Tel: +65 6272 3892 
Fax: +65 6270 8314  
 

 
 

Connect with us on  
 
Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of 
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the 
sender by reply email. All opinions, conclusions and other information expressed in this message not of an official nature shall not be deemed as unless 
otherwise indicated by an authorized representative independent of this message. 
 

From: AVRIL HO [mailto:avril@mova.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 8:56 

To: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com 
Cc: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'; 'Suann' 

Subject: TP CLAIMS - SKR5442A AGAINST GBE4991M DOA 06/01/2020 AT BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE 2 [External 
Confidential] *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC20000600/R1ha3 

 

Dear Vic, 

 

Refer to the attachment, please let us have your offer for this case. Thanks. 

 
Thank you! 

 

Best Regards, 

AVRIL HO 

Claims Asst. 
Mova Automotive Pte Ltd 

Email:       avril@mova.com.sg 

Address:   Blk 1008 Bt Merah Lane 3 

                    #01-04/06/08 

                    Singapore 159722 

Telephone: 6272 3892     Fax: 6270 8314 

 

 

This message is confidential and is for the use of the intended recipient only. If you have received this message in error, please do not copy, disclose or use 
its content.  We would be grateful if you would notify us by email and delete the original transmission and any attachment from your system.  
Any attachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses that could damage your computer system. Although we will take reasonable precaution to 
minimize this risk, we do not accept any liability resulting from software viruses.  Please carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.   
 

 


